B U1, CONSERVATION DIVISION -

Artesia, Hew Mexico

DALE: Februacy '43 159/

A}, Da‘lc NI‘CLOIS
P.o. Box 1972

. Ma‘é‘al\ cl, Ix 502- 197
Re: Wells placed in poolg

Gentlewmen:

As the result of Division Order R-§¢4/§ the following described
well (s) (has have) been placed in the pool f(e* shown below,
This change in nomenclature has

been made in our files. Please
change your records to reflect t

he proper pool name. All sub-
sequent reports must show this nomenclature until further notice,

Elkiﬂs - Sawn Audres Gas Pa;' -

Briam Lowe 2/ G- 26-71-28
SkIP #-, P-)L‘7‘23/

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change
their records to reflect the pool name as established by this
order, effective Fkbru£[¥!4f¢70 .

Sincerely,

Darrell Moore

Geologist

cc: Each transporter oxy usA Perm tan
Mae
PI
Well file

Joe Chism

San+a Fe



